STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 827-7131
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May 9, 199 D) eV

Ruben Polanco, Vice-President

Triple P Well Service Dﬂ; @@U: DI
1200 Mission Avenue, P.O. Box 107 BigT. 3

Farmington, NM 87401

v

RE: Contract for plugging three wells pursuant to Information for Bid (IFB)
~ No. 30-521.25-05533
Dear Mr. Polanco:
It is my pleasure to inform you that Triple P has been awarded the contract for the above-
referenced IFB. We will begin processing the contract through the state system and then send

you five (5) copies for your signature which you can expect in the next couple of weeks.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 505/827-8156.

Sinderely,

i

Rand Carroll
Legal Counsel

cc: Johnny Robinson
Frank Chavez



